RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Bread Products
#RIANS-2021-2022-004

ADDENDUM #1

Change of date for Submitting Bid and Bid Opening.

Due to unforeseen circumstances the Submitting date and Bid opening date has been changed to

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 11:00 AM

~END OF ADDENDUM #1 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Bread Products
#RIANS-2021-2022-004

ADDENDUM #2

Question from Proposer

Question:

Can you let me know if the Bread is fresh only?
Answer:

Yes, Rialto Child Nutrition is requesting fresh Bread only

~END OF ADDENDUM #2 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Pizza Product Bid
#RIANS-2021-2022-005

|

ADDENDUM #1

Question from Proposer
Question:
Please accept the attached Vendor Questionnaire

Answer:

All questions regarding the bid were due on Friday, May 21, 2021. All questionnaires must be attached to bid
document.

~END OF ADDENDUM #1 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Pizza Product Bid
#RIANS-2021-2022-005

ADDENDUM #2

Question from Proposer

Question;

Can we still qualify to bid if our individual pizza serving bags are not lined with foil?

Can our 6 inch pizzas qualify if there are only available in white dough with NSLP toppings?
Is there a rough estimate of how many servings each site will be needing?

Will you be awarding more than one vendor?

Answer:

Can we still qualify to bid if our individual pizza serving bags are not lined with foil? If they are the individual
bags that do not stick, yes you can still qualify to bid. However, if they are the foil-lined bags that are used to
deliver pizza, then those need to be thermal bags that hold temperature,

Can our 6 inch pizzas qualify if there are only available in white dough with NSLP toppings? According to
nutrition standards must be a grain product that contains 50 percent or more whole grains by weight (have a
whole grain as the first ingredient).

Is there a rough estimate of how many servings each site will be needing? Not at this time

Will you be awarding more than one vendor? Please see page 16, #1 under General Conditions on Bid

Document.

~END OF ADDENDUM #2~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Pizza Product Bid
#RIANS-2021-2022-005

ADDENDUM #3

Change of date for Submitting Bid and Bid Opening.

Due to unforeseen circumstances the Submitting date and Bid opening date has been changed to

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 11:00 AM

~END OF ADDENDUM #3 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Tortilla Products
#RIANS-2021-2022-006

ADDENDUM #1

Change of date for Submitting Bid and Bid Opening.

Due to unforeseen circumstances the Submitting date and Bid opening date has been changed to

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 11:00 AM

~END OF ADDENDUM #1 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature ' Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Child Nutrition
151 S. Cactus Ave.
Rialto, CA 92376

Tortilla Products
#RIANS-2021-2022-006

ADDENDUM #2

Question from Proposer
Question:

Can you let me know if the Tortilla is fresh only?
Answer:

Yes, Rialto Child Nutrition is requesting fresh Tortilla only.

~END OF ADDENDUM #2 ~

This addendum must be signed & returned with your proposal.

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Name of Company




